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BASSETT, JOHNSTON & DEASON
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J. WALDEN BABESETT, R.P.A. (1sapn-15s59) 600 NORTH RICHARDEON
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T. J. DEASON, JR., C.P.A, ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO
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VIRGIL H. DoTrs, C.P.A.

GEORGE H. ENGLAND, JR., C.P.A. June 22, 1962
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Mr. Mose Armstrang

District Office

0il Conservation Commission
P, O, Drawver DD

Artesia, New Mexico

Dear Mr, Armstrong:

It has been called to our attention that we have been filing
production reports for Keohane-Saunders, et al in error since Oct-
ober of 1961. The error has been regarding wells #7A and #15D,
Section 35, Township 18 South, Range 31 East. Since November these
wells have been sssigned one allowable and through error in our of-
fice we considered the allowable as being assigned to each of the
wells. This, of course, has thrown the production and the allowable
considerably out since that date. We are preparing amended reports
and will get them to your offfice during the week ending June 29
correcting this error. We are sorry to have made this error.

Very truly yours,

BASSETT, JOHNSTON & DEASON
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